

## MINUTES Clint ISD SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL Clint ISD – Central Office August 27, 2020

- 1. Introduction/Welcome The meeting was called to order at 4:35 PM.
- 2. Mr. Melendez the head football coach as Horizon High School provided an over view of virtual Physical Education in Clint ISD as well as major sports. This included short videos, academics and examples of training for major sports during COVID 19 restrictions.
- 3. Mrs. Lail, the head nutritionist for Clint ISD provided updated information on how the district is providing meals to students across the district with the support from our transportation department. The Child Nutrition Department is doing amazing work getting all of the meals prepared and distributed to all areas of the district. Mrs. Lail also introduced Dalilah Salinas the new general manager for Southwest Food Service Excellence. Mrs. Salinas has taken over from Mr. Ackerman.
- 4. Mr. Swanson introduced Action for Healthy Kids. This organization provides resources for organizations, like SHAC, to help create healthier schools by bringing all the members of a school community together and equipping them with the tools and resources they need to make change happen.
- 5. Mr. Swanson introduced HART Ambassadors. This program is an opportunity for our students to participate in a program associated with the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA). This organization recognizes that student leaders have a powerful voice for improving health and wellness on school campuses. TDA developed Health Ambassadors for a Ready Texas (HART) to inspire and recognize exceptional Texas high school students as they champion healthy lifestyles for their peers. HART connects ambassadors and their school nutrition teams with resources and support for promoting healthy eating, Texas agriculture and school nutrition programs.
- 6. During this time of Covid 19 Social Emotional Learning is important for student health as well as adult health. Mr. Swanson shared 4 strategies to support adults through this pandemic and time of great change.



- 7. Proclamation 2022 is less than one year away. With Proclamation 2022 Clint ISD will be selecting new health books as well as new Physical Education books. The process begins the Fall of 2022 and the new textbooks should be in place in 2023.
- 8. TEA has not made a decision on Fitnessgram for the 2020-21 school year at this time.
- 9. Mr Swanson discussed updates on Covid 19 and Plasma Air. Clint ISD began the school year virtually with teachers at schools and students learning from home. This will transition after intersession with some students returning to schools. Currently El Paso county Covid cases are on the decline but to ensure Clint ISD is prepared for returning students the district is installing Plasma Air on all of our campuses. Plasma Air products are mounted in the central air conditioning system of any building. As air passes over the products, millions of positively and negatively charged ions are formed. These bipolar ions disperse into the occupied space through the duct system, proactively attacking airborne contaminants where they cause the most problems for occupants. Plasma Air is safe, low maintenance, easy-to-install, energy efficient, and highly effective on pollutants such as particulate matter, bacteria, viruses, mold spores, odors, and VOCs. Plasma Air, masks, and regular cleaning campuses will provide safe places for employees and students.
- 10. Questions & Needs A parent asked about the sprinkler system at Clint Early College Academy. Mr. Swanson explained that he would find out about the system and report back to the parent.
- 11. The meeting was concluded with a reminder of the next meeting scheduled for November 5, 2020.